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Constantino, Mike

From: Kara Friedman <KFriedman@Polsinelli.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:57 PM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] FW: DMG medical office buildings

I’m so sorry.  I apparently didn’t forward.  See below.   

On Mar 2, 2020, at 8:16 AM, Georgacopoulos, Christos <Christos.Georgacopoulos@dupagemd.com> wrote: 

 
  EXTERNAL EMAIL    christos.georgacopoulos@dupagemd.com  

 
See responses below. 
  
Christos Georgacopoulos 
Executive Director of Business Excellence, 
Central Scheduling, and Central Nurse Triage 
DuPage Medical Group 
  
3010 Highland Parkway, Suite #800 
Downers Grove, IL  60515 
direct: 630-456-7155 
mobile: 630-399-3646 
fax: 630-790-9135 
email: christos.georgacopoulos@dupagemd.com 

  
www.dupagemedicalgroup.com 
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From: Kara Friedman <KFriedman@Polsinelli.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 7:34 AM 
To: Georgacopoulos, Christos <Christos.Georgacopoulos@Dupagemd.com> 
Cc: Collin Anderson (Polsinelli Solutions) <cmanderson@polsinellisolutions.com> 
Subject: Fwd: DMG medical office buildings 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Christos ‐  
  
Happy Friday.  
  
 see questions below.  

Thanks! 
Kara Friedman  
312/873‐3639 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Constantino, Mike" <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> 
Date: February 28, 2020 at 6:39:55 AM CST 
To: Kara Friedman <KFriedman@Polsinelli.com> 
Subject: DMG medical office buildings 

 
  EXTERNAL EMAIL    mike.constantino@illinois.gov  

 

Kara: 
  
#20-009 Oak Lawn – how many floors including 
basement will be in the modernized retail space 
and how many offices and exam rooms will there 
be (approximate) 1 floor, no basement, 70 exam 
rooms. 
  
#20-010 Westmont – how many floor including 
basement will there be in the MOB and how 
many offices and exam rooms will there be 
(approximate) 
 3 floors, no basement, 64 exam rooms 
Thanks 
  
  
 
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this 
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, 
may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is 
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of 
this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. 
Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.  

  

 
This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT 
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE 
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PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) 
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, 
you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to 
delete the message completely from your computer system.  

 


